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Joel Herbert

From: Zhaleh Najari alamouti <Zhaleh.ALAMOUTI@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 4:44 PM
To: Joel Herbert
Subject: RE: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - Haerses Road Quarry MOD 3 - Production 

Increase (DA165-7-2005-Mod-3) (The Hills Shire)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Joel, 
 
TfNSW has reviewed the documents and notes the intersection of Wisemans Ferry Road/Haerses Road is being 
upgraded to ‘CHR’ treatment by proponent as per the conditions of consent for modification 1 of the Haerses Road 
Quarry.  
 
TfNSW raises no objection to the proposed modification 3 at Haerses Road Quarry including increase in the daily 
truck movements to/from the site subject to the following condition: 
 

 The proponent should monitor the trucks queue within the right turn bay on Wisemans Ferry Road, and 
should there be queueing out of the right turn bay onto Wisemans Ferry Road through lane, the right turn 
bay is to be extended by proponent at no cost to TfNSW. 

 
Please contact me or Development Sydney at Development.Sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au if you have any question. 
 
Regards 
 
Zhaleh Alamouti 
Land Use Planner (Tuesdays and Thursdays) 
Planning and Programs 
Greater Sydney 
Transport for NSW 
transport.nsw.gov.au 
 
T 02 8849 2331  
Level 5, 27 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150 
 

From: no‐reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au [mailto:no‐reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 10:26 AM 
To: Development Sydney <Development.Sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au>; Pahee Rathan 
<Pahee.RATHAN@transport.nsw.gov.au>; Andrew Lissenden <andrew.lissenden@transport.nsw.gov.au>; 
Aleksandar Tancevski <Aleks.TANCEVSKI@rms.nsw.gov.au>; Brendan Pegg <brendan.j.pegg@transport.nsw.gov.au>; 
maritimeplanning@rms.nsw.gov.au; Rachel Cumming <rachel.cumming@transport.nsw.gov.au>; Sharon Verhoeven 
<Sharon.VERHOEVEN@transport.nsw.gov.au>; Renee Temple <Renee.Temple@transport.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: joel.herbert@planning.nsw.gov.au 
Subject: Major Projects – New Request for Advice ‐ Haerses Road Quarry MOD 3 ‐ Production Increase (DA165‐7‐
2005‐Mod‐3) (The Hills Shire) 

 
The Department has sent you a request for advice in relation to the Haerses Road Quarry MOD 3 - Production Increase. 
 
Please sign in to your account to view the details of this request and to upload your advice.  
 
If you have any enquiries, please contact Joel Herbert on 8289 6614 /at joel.herbert@planning.nsw.gov.au. 
 
To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.  
Please do not reply to this email. 
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Kind regards 

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
 

 

Subscribe to our newsletter 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately. 
 
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

 
 

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 

 

Before printing, please consider the environment 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain 
legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services is not 
responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this email or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not 
necessarily the views of Roads and Maritime Services. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. 
You must not disclose, copy or use any part of this email if you are not the intended recipient. 


